;I'racy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:32 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

B

L

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-2548071-7983433
113-8839609-0805023

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

[tems in order 5

Total $468.81

Approved items

E] ] AR Annovi Reverberi AR Blue Clean ARTEL-18 Telescopic, Adjustable length Power
Washer Lance, Yellow
$160.99 | Qty: 1

@ Mechanix Wear: The Original Work Glove with Secure Fit, Synthetic Leather

- Performance Gloves for Multi-Purpose Use, Durable, Touchscreen Capable Safety
Gloves for Men (Red, Small)
$23.63 | Qty. 1

E] %: Sikaflex Crack Flex Sealant, Gray, High performance, textured polyurethane sealant,
- self-leveling, sealant for sealing horizontal cracks, 10,1 fl. Oz
$10.28 | Qty. 6
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weideer 2 Gang ON Off Switch 12V 4Pin DPST Rocker Toggle Switch RV Switch
with Aluminum Plate Wires KCD2-7-201-2-XB
$11.99 | Qty: 1

APC UPS Battery Backup for Computer, BE550G Surge Protector with Battery
Backup, Dataline Protection

$105.26 | Qty: 2

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Industrial & Scientific
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Amazon.com: weideer 2 Gang ON Off Switch 12V 4Pin DPST Rocker Toggle Switch RV Switch with Aluminum Plate Wires KCD2-...

Lab  Test & Measurement

T
wy

]

Roll over image to zoom in

All v+ Weider 2 Gang C

Safety  Janitorial & Facilities  Food Service ~ Education
Hetlp their budget go farther
Shop gift cards » Li3a

weideer 2 Gang ON Off Switch
12V 4Pin DPST Rocker Toggle
Switch RV Switch with Aluminum
Plate Wires KCD2-7-201-2-XB

Visit the weideer Store
4.0 24 ratings

Price: $11.99 One-Day

FREE Returns

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no
interest or fees.

Operation  ON-OFF
Mode
Current 20 Amps
Rating
Operating 250 Volts
Voltage

Connector  Screw

Vv See more

About this item

¢ Switch Size: 45x20x45mm/1.75"x0.76"x1.77"(L*W*H),Wires
size:6.3mm Terminal,Wire length:19mm,Panel
Size:73.4mmx67mm/2.9inx2.63in,Screw Size:4*20mm

» Pin Quantity:4 pin, Action:Latching. Contact Type:DPST.

« Voltaget:15A 250V AC/ 20A 50V DC.

» Commonly used for lights, pumps, fans, vents and many
other uses in RVs, Buses, Horse Trailer Conversions, Haulers,
Travel Trailers, Boats and more.

» Package Includes: 2pcs 4 Pin Rocker Switch,8 wires, 1pcs
Panel, 4pcs screws

About the product |
Reviews and O&A

Compare with similar products |

Report incorrect product information.

Higher rated item to consider

4

JR Products 12235 Black Double SPST On-
Off Switch with Bezel

(800)
$17.64

Material Handling

Materials  Metalworking

Eeu
i &

$11.99

One-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow,
September 8. Order within 7 hrs
25 mins

Q Ships from nearby

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock

Qty: 1
Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart

Secure transaction

Sold by HenGu and Fulfitled by
Amazon.

Return policy: Eligible for Return,

Refund or Replacement within 30

days of receipt

{_] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Nilight

Nilight - 50055F 6 Way Blade Fuse
Block 6 Circuits with Negative Bus...

$1 5 99 prime
$15.79 with quantity discounts

Sponsored

https://www.amazon.com/weideer-Double-Switch-Trailer-KCD2-7-201-2-XB/dp/BO9FPBZ6JS/ref=sr_1_3?crid=4FTQO1WCZZ3R&keywords=Weider+... 1/7
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Sikaflex Crack Flex Sealant, Gray, High prime

—
performance, textured polyurethane sealant, Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
self-leveling, sealant for sealing horizontal exclusive deals and award-

winning movies & TV shows
cracks, 10,1 fl. Oz with Prime
Visit the SIKA Store Try Prime and start saving today
46 1,091 ratings | 32 answered questions with Fast, FREE Delivery

< Choice ' Overall Pick
] . 3 Delivery Pickup
1K+ bought in past month | 7K+ viewed in past month
Price: $14.95 ($1.48 7 ¢ 0z) Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime 9"3'“"‘6 purchase:
FREL Returns $14.95 {$1.48 / Fl1 O2)
Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $34:85 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No Amazon Prime
annuat fee. FREE Returns
Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer free Prime FREE delivery Thursday, August
shipping. 31 on orders shipped by
Color: Gray Amazon over $25
Color: Gray Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
Brand: SIKA Augl{st 26. Order within 4 hrs
54 mins
Rolf over image to zoom in Item Weight: 10.1 Qunces Chaose location for most
Liquid Volume: 10.1 Fluid Ounces accurate options
Item Form: Fl {n Stock

Add to Cart

,/\/ /J About this item v Qty: &?
é \}

Buy Now
Sikaflex Insulation Sealant & Adhesi'

i
£ Flashing Sealant, Bonds to Most insu
Ao, "
f_‘ \\é;ﬁ?\f{m 88 Sheps from  Amazon.com
1’9 Vprisae Sald by Amazon.com
Returns Eligibie for Return,

Payment  Secure transaction

Refund or Replacement

Spnnsoied . .
within 30 days of receipt
("t Add a gift receipt for easy
Frequently bought together returns
. Subscribe & Save:
Totat price: $33.31 $14.95 (8148 / F1 0]
+ + Add all three to Cart First delivery on Aug 31
' Ships fram: Amazon.com
Sold by: Amazon.com
This item: Sikaflex Crack Flex M-D Building Products 71480  DAP 37584 Liguid Cement | dd to List S
Sealant, Gray, High 1/2-Inch by 20-Feet Backer Crack Filler, 1 quart, Gray Nt b e A i
performance, textured... Rad, Gray $14909
$149 ($1.48/F1 02) 47 New (9) from
$149 FREE Shipping on
PP orders over $25.00 shipped b
Products related to this item Page 10f57 COrdersover$ pped By

Amazon.
ponsored

Other Sellers on Amazon

$16.88 5167 /F102) AddtoCart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Triptenet Pricing INC

$18.31 ($1.81/F10zy AddtoCart
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Ironclad Console Gaming Gloves, Precision Fit, Performance Grip, Touchscreen Compatible, Machine Washable, (1 Pair), Size
S (ES-CNSL-02-S)

« Back to results

Roll over image to zoom in

3 VIDEDS

re Fit, Synthetic Leather

1ce Gloves for Multi-Purpose
ble, Touchscreen Capable
wes for Men (Red, Small)

x Wear Store
15,997 ratings

F99 Details

3.99 Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
E Returns

8.00 125%)

you buy $40 of select items Shop items s

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $23:85 upon approval for
Amazon Visa. No annual fee.

Size: Small

AXX-Smalf XX-Smatl K-Small Small i Medium
Large X-Large XX-Large 3x-lLarge

Style: Gloves

Color: Red

Material Faux Leather

Brand Mechanix Wear

Size Small

Color Red

Special Feature Adjustable

About this item

+« MADE FOR WORKING HANDS - Rugged .8mm synthetic leather
gloves for hard-working individuals. Great as safety work gloves,
mechanic gloves, home improvement gloves, and everything in
between

e TOUCHSCREEN GLOVES - The perfect blend of dexterity and

durability with touch-screen glove capabilities, these gloves can be

used for smart phones, tablets, and machines for easy use at the

jobsite or in the garage

BREATHABLE - Reduce blisters from repetitive tasks with

evaporative cooling TrekDry material that forms to the back of

your hand and stays breathable keeping hands cool and

comfortable while you work

ADDED DURABILITY - The durable thumb and index finger are

reinforced to outlast basic gloves in high wear areas, making this

utility glove the perfect tool for any project

SECURE FIT - Prevent gloves from slipping off while keeping out

dirt and debris with these secure fit gloves, equipped with an

adjustable thermoplastic rubber (TPR) wrist closure and adjustable

hook and loop design

Al ~  mechanix gloves .

Wear: The Original Work Glove

Mechanix Wear: The Original Work Glove with Secure Fit, Synthetic Leather Performance Gloves for Multi-Purpose Use, Durable, ...

Educational Supplies

ey 257 3289 Lprime

prime

QA —

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Delivery | Pickup

One-time purchase:
$23.89

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Thursday, August
31 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $25

Or fastest delivery Tormorrow,
August 26. Order within 4 hrs §
mins
Choose tocation for most
accurate options

In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
o BWNOW

Payment  Secure transsction

Ships from  Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replatement
within 30 days of receipt

Packaging  Shows what's inside

("} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:

5%  15%
$22.79
First delivery on Aug 31
Ships from: Amazon.com
Sold by: Amazor.com

: Add to List

Add an Accessory:

https://www.amazon.com/Mechanix-Wear-MG-05-009-Synthetic-Mechanics/dp/B0001VNZFA/ref=sr_1_6?crid=1A2SY2531LOJ3&keywords=mechani...
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Home Audio & Theater  Premium Audio ©  Headphones Home Theater Systems Speakers - Wireless Auddio - Stereo System Components - Accessories Deals

m S00W battery backup

¥ Sehnelder Efnctrie

Back to results

APC UPS Battery Backup for Computer,
BE550G Surge Protector with Battery

Backup, Dataline Protection

Visit the APC Store
4.6 35,494 ratings | 1000+ answered questions

-5% *89%

List Price: $54:59 #3
Get $50 off instantly: Pay $39.99 $89:83 upon approval for Amazon
Visa. No annual fee,

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer free Prime
shipping.
Size: 550VA

550VA GOOVA 650VA BEOVA
Style: UPS

UPS | UPS Plus USB Charger

Roll over image to zoom in

Brand APC
Battery Cell Sealed Lead Acid
Composition
item Dimensions 12 x 3.3 x 7 inches
,_/ LxWxH
U Voltage 120 Volts

< m é )/ Color Black

About this item v

Similar item to consider

Amazon Basics Stancdby UPS 800VA 450W Surge Protector
Battery Power Backup - 12 Qutlets, Black

{9826)
$82.72

Sponsosad

Frequently bought together

Total price: $335.97

+ + Add all three to Cart
Some of these items ship sooner than the
others.
This item: APC UPS Battery APC UPS 1500VA UPS Battery  APC UPS Battery Backup Surge Show detaits
Backup for Computer, BES50G ~ Backup and Surge Protector, Protector, 425VA Backup
Surge Protector with Battery... BX1500M Backup Battery... Battery Power Supply, BE425M
$8999 $184% $609°

1 stars and above

ponsored @

$184% prime '

Sponsorec

prime

R

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

$8999
FREE delivery October 17 - 18

Or fastest delivery Monday,
October 16

Chaose focation for most
accurate options

o Z-
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from  Amazon.com

Sotd by Amazon.con

Returns eligibie for Refund or
Repiacement

Suppaort Product support
included

Add a Protection Plan:
{7} 3-Year Protection for $11.99

i 2-Year Protection for $8.99

{7} Tech Unlimited - Protect
Eligible Past and Future
Purchases with 1 Plan
{Renews Monthly Until
Cancetled) for
$16.99/month

| Add to List

Add an Accessory:

APC UPS Battery Backup Surge
Protector, 425VA Backup
Battery Power Supply, BE425M

$60.99 Add to Cart

APC Desk Mount Power Station
PEGU4, U-Shaped Surge
Protoctor with USB Ports (4),...

$34.99 Add to Cart

APC Performance Surge
Protector with USB Ports,
P11U2, 11 Outlet Power Strip,...

$42.99 Add to Cart
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Amazon.com: AR Annovi Reverberi AR Blue Clean ARTEL-18 Telescopic, Adjustable length Power Washer Lance, Yellow : Patio, ...

A daily dose of savings. ¥ ‘;& m

Patio, Lawn & Garden » Outdoor Power Tools » Replacement Parts & Accessories » Pressure Washer Parts & Accessories > Accessories

Last purchased Aug 22, 2023

Style: Fibergtass 18-Foot Telescoping Lance

Roll over image to zoom in

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/BO091NWNFC/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_asin_title_o01_s00?ie=UTF8&th=1

VIDEO

AR Annovi Reverberi AR Blue Clean
ARTEL-18 Telescopic, Adjustable
length Power Washer Lance, Yellow

Brand: AR ANNOVI REVERBERI

1.4 983 ratings | 170 answered questions

List Price: $+99-60 Details
Price: $144.21
FREE Returns
You Save: $54.79 (28%)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no interest

or fees.

5 " Buying multiple items? Go to multi-select

Style: Fiberglass 18-Foot Telescoping Lance

Fiberglass Aluminum
18-Foot... 18-Foot...
$144.21 $120.04
FREE Delivery FREE Detivery
Thu, Sep 7 Friday
Material Fiberglass
Brand AR ANNOV1 REVERBERI
Item 72 x 8 x 3 inches
Dimensions
LxWxH
Exterior Finish Metal
Intet 3/8" M Inches
Connection
Size
inlet National Pipe Tapered
Connection
Type
Maximum 4000 Pound per Square Inch
Operating
Pressure
About this item

Top reviews for business

P
(= ChuckM.

$144.21
FREE Returns

FREE Prime delivery Thursday,
September 7

Detiver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock

Qty: 1
Buying in butk?

Add to Cart

B Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by
Amazon.com.

Return policy: Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement within 30
days of receipt

Support: Free Amazon product
support included

Shows what's inside. item
often ships in manufacturer
container to reduce packaging.
If this is a gift, consider shipping
to a different address.

Add a Protection Plan:
(C) 3 Year Lawn & Garden
Protection Plan for $35.19

(] 2 Year Lawn & Garden
Protection Plan for $26.39

| Add to List

New (4) from
$144.21 Prime FREE Delivery

Have one to sell? Sell on Amazon

&P

SUNJOE |

P,

Sun Joe Universal Sky Lance
Extension Spray Wand...
Wardr Wiy 229

$109% ,prime

110



